Nancy E. O'Malley
Office of the District Attorney BUStrict Attohay
Kevin E. Dunleavy
Alameda Cou nty Chief Assistant District Attorney
alcoda.org
December 31, 2019
Shilpi Agarwal
Senior Staff Attorney
ACLU Northern California

Via email; sagarwal@aclunc.org

RE: Your CPRA request dated July 29, 2019
Dear Shilpi Agarwal:

This letter is an addendum to our previous letter dated September 13, 2019. We are writing to
further provide records responsive to your California Public Records Act (CPRA) request
received by email on July 29, 2019. You are seeking records from 1990 onwards pertaining to
any training materials related to jury selection and to the constitutional requirements under
Batson v. Kentucky and People v. Wheeler, including training materials related to handling
Batson-Wheeler claims or motions.

During our end of the year review, we located an additional document that is responsive to your
request. The document has been enclosed as a PDF attachment. We apologize for any
inconvenience.

Very truly yours,

NANCY E. O'MALLEY
District Attorney

Micheal O’Connor, Assistant District Attorney
Custodian of the Record

Enclosure

cc: Enrique Ramirez-Martinez

René C. Davidson Courthouse, 1225 Fallon St., Suite 900, Oakland, Ca. 94612
Phone: (510) 272-6222 ¢ public.records@acgov.org



